






TERRELL HILL

W E B A N D M U L T I M E D I A

DESIGNER



-  5135454499
-  terrellhill408@gmail.com
-  Chicago, IL
-  www.terrellhill.com
-  <https://www.behance.net/terrellhill>

SKILLS

- Html and Css
- UX/UI Design
- Javascript
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Problem-Solving
- Critical Thinking
- Strong Communication

EDUCATION

CINCINNATI STATE TECHNICAL AND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Web and Multi-Media Design
2022-24

COLERAIN HIGHSCHOOL

2014-2018

PROFILE

Hello I am Terrell Hill a Web and Multimedia designer. I have strong sense of design and creativity to help simplify communication barriers of end users and designer. I have a particular interests in learning more about improving my skills in user experience, future technologies, user research, Interfaces, and communication.

EXPERIENCE

MULTI-MEDIA DESIGN INTERN

Miami Township

2024- Present

- Designed promotional materials such as posters, flyers, banners, and animations using Adobe Programs
- Edited and optimized multimedia content for web publication, including images and videos
- Contributed to brainstorming sessions for new design concepts and strategies

PHARMACY TECH POSITION

Kroger.Co

2022-present

- Prepare new prescription and refill request for patients
- Dispense medication to patients per the prescription, or providers orders
- Process insurance claims

CERTIFICATE

Google Coursera Ux Design Course

2021-22

Butler Tech Digital Media

2016-18